MID CITY SECURITY DISTRICT MINUTES OF MEETING

on October 20, 2021, 6PM

Success at Thurgood Marshall School 4621 Canal Street, New Orleans, La. 70119

Board Members Present:

Guests:

Mary Moises

Sgt. Alfred Russell

Andrea Penedo

Wendy Laker

Officer Stone

Cristel

David Beran

Al Williams

Ingrid Butler

Jim Olsen

Roll Call

Quorum Present

Meeting Called to Order

Visitors Welcomed

Approval of Minutes for August 18, 2021, September 16, 2021, and September 29, 2021 Meetings. Motion made by Mary M. to approve the minutes, seconded by David. Motion passed.

NOPD REPORT:

- Sgt. Russell gave report. He is trying to implement some changes in the way patrols are conducted. He believes in focusing on visibility and having MCSD patrols more visible. Juveniles are committing burglaries. There is a problem with vagrants who are trespassing. Officer Miguel Aubert is out on medical leave but will be returning. Vehicle burglaries and auto thefts are a problem. American Can Co. is a problem area. Discussion followed.
- Officer Stone, 3rd District Quality of Life Officer, gave report. He stated that juveniles are getting arrested but are released very quickly. He advises residents to call 911 if vagrants are on their properties. He suggests that residents keep lights on their properties to deter crime. Email Officer Stone at if a resident is having any issues. Residents in attendance complained about the loud noise and loitering at the Shell Station on Canal Street. Officer Stone will contact the owner and discuss the problem.
- Officer Stone advises that the 3rd District NONPACC Meeting is still Virtual.
- Sgt. Russell encourages residents to contact him at

with any concerns.

OFFICERS REPORT

- Entergy, Adams and Reese Law firm and Larry Jacobi, CPA invoices were approved. David moved to approve the invoices, seconded by Wendy. Motion passed.

- Sudie Joint, CPA gave the 2022 Budget Report. Motion made by Mary to approve the 2022
 Budget and have CPA firm engage Marshal Hevron, MCSD attorney in presenting the budget to the City of NO. Seconded by Wendy. Motion passed.
- Motion was made by Wendy to have Mary M.'s physical address replace Becker Rutledge's address on the MCSD Bank account at the Hancock Whitney Bank. Seconded by David. Motion passed.

NEW BUSINESS

Board approved to have MCSD attorney, Marshall Hevron, request an AG Opinion to determine how to handle the City Park Neighborhood Association f/k/a Parkview Neighborhood Association's appointment of a MCSD Commissioner.

Public Questions/Comments:

- Al Williams asked for clarification of the AG Opinion.

Next Meeting: Wednesday, November 17, 2021, 6PM

Mary M. moved to adjourn the meeting, seconded by David and meeting adjourned.

CERTIFICATE

As Secretary-Treasurer of the Mid- City Security District, I hereby certify that the foregoing is a true			
and correct copy of the minutes	duly and legally adop	ted by the B	Soard of Commissioners of the Mid-
City Security District, after due notice, and that said minutes have not been rescinded, modified or			
recalled and are in full force and	effect.		
WITNESS my signature, this	17TH	day of	NOVEMBER ,2021.

Mary Moises

Secretary Treasurer